




























































































































































































FORD N. FUCHIGAMI

DAVID Y. IGE
DIRECTOR

GOVERNOR

DEPUTY DIRECTORS
JADE T. BUTAY
ROSS M. HIGASHI
EDWIN H. SNIFFEN

STATE OF HAWAL
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION INREPLY REFER TO

869 PUNCHBOWL STREET T8
HONOLULU, HAWAII 96813-5097 HWY-PS 2.8904

January 26, 2015

Mr. William Frampton
Olowalu Town, LLC

2035 Main Street, Suite 100
Wailuku, Hawaii 96793

Dear Mr. Frampton:

Subject: Draft Environmental Impact Statement & Traffic Impact Analysis Report
Olowalu Town Master Plan
State Boundary Amendment Petition A10-786
Olowalu, Maui, TMK: (2) 4-8-003:084, 098-118 and 124

We have the following response to the Draft Environmental Impact Statement (DELS), Traffic Impact
Analysis Report (TIAR) and discussions held on December 18, 2014. The State of Hawaii Department of
Transportation (HDOT) has made prior responses to the DEIS and/or TIAR (STP 8.0121, April 26, 2012;

HWY-PS 2.3767, January 3, 2013).

Olowalu Town, LLC proposes a mixed-use development called the Olowalu Town Master Plan Project
(Olowalu) at Olowalu, Maui. The development includes utilization of existing Honoapiilani Highway for
circulation purposes and a realigned Honoapiilani Highway. Honoapiilani Highway, State Route No. 30
is the principal arterial that provides for regional transportation between West Maui and Central Maui and

is the only route that connects these regions,

The HDOT has the following expectations of Olowalu.

1. The development of Olowalu identifies the realignment of Honoapiilani Highway as an integral
transportation component of this mixed-use development. The realignment calls for a four-lane
divided highway. The development responsibilities shall include the design and construction of
the realigned Honoapiilani Highway including necessary right-of-way required for the
realignment. Olowalu shall provide its fair share contribution towards the total cost for the
realignment of Honoapiilani excepting that Olowalu will provide required right-of-way at no cost
to the project.

The development identifies the three accesses to the realigned Honoapiilani Highway, which will

be accessed with the intersection design cailed the “Michigan U”. The design, construction and
right-of-way of these accesses, including necessary auxiliary lanes shall be the responsibility of

t

the development.
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3. The HDOT appreciates the efforts of Olowalu Town, LL.C in providing materials and technical
discussion to attempt to justify the internal capture rate of 61%. However, HDOT maintains this
internal capture rate is optimistic, given that 15% is normally acceptable to HDOT.
Acknowledging the proposed mixed-use nature of the development, HDOT will allow an internal
capture rate of 25% and requests that analysis be provided based on that assumption, which
includes the three accesses onto the realigned Honoapiilani Highway.

4. Given the concern over the operational adequacy of the “Michigan U™, the development shall be
prepared to gain access to the realigned Honoapiilani Highway from full intersections as provided
in the assessment designed for project traffic based on the capture rate of 25% and subject to
approval by HDOT; therefore Olowalu Town shall set aside sufficient lands as a contingency.

S. The roadway improvements associated with Olowalu, and the subject of this letter, shall be
provided prior to the certificate of occupancy. The realigned Honoapiilani roadway and access
improvements to be provided shall have a target of a Level of Service (LOS) at *build-out
without project” of “D” or better, and be acceptable to HDOT.

6. All highway improvements shall conform to applicable Highway design standards and
specifications, and be approved by HDOT.

7. Olowalu shall, every three years, prepare and submit to HDOT for review and acceptance an
updated TIAR for the purpose to compare previous projections and improvements with actual
results; and provide for modifications or improvements as required by HDOT. Any moditications
and improvements shall be provided by the development at no cost to the State except as noted in

Comment 1 regarding fair share.

8. It is recommended that Olowalu Town expand its environmental impact statement (EIS)to
consider the Federal environmental efforts the HDOT is currently conducting for its preparation
of the EIS for the Honoapiilani Highway Realignment Project trom Launiupoko to Maalaea. The
Olowalu Town’s EIS should be consistent with HDOT’s federal environmental documents in
matters of alternative alignment analysis, historic and cultural preservation, endangered species,

etc.

If there are any questions, please contact Ken Tatsuguchi, Engineering Program Manager, Highways
Planning Branch, at (808) 587-1830. Please reference file review number PS 2014-278 in all contacts and

correspondence regarding these comments.

Sincerely,

e M—/(\\
FORD N. FUCH-]GAML/
Director of Transportation



2035 MAIN STREET - SUITE 100 / WAILUKU, HI / 96793
PH: (808) 249-2224 / FAX: (808) 249-2333

March 6, 2015

Ford N. Fuchigami, Director

State Department of Transportation
869 Punchbowl Street

Honolulu, Hawaii 96813-5097

SUBJECT: Draft Environmental Impact Statement and Traffic Impact Analysis
Report, Olowalu Town Master Plan, State Boundary Amendment
Petition A10-786; TMK: (2)4-8-003:084, 098 through 118 and 124,

Olowalu, Maui
Dear Mr. Fuchigami,

Thank you for your follow-up letter of January 26, 2015 in response to our
discussion at the December 18, 2014 meeting between the Applicant and Departmental
representatives. We appreciate your consideration of the twenty-five percent (25%)
internal capture rate for the Final Traffic Impact Analysis Report (TIAR). However, our
review of your department’s comments identifies several issues included in your letter
which we believe go beyond the scope of the TIAR - which was the focus of our
December 2014 meeting. These issues and concerns certainly need to be addressed;
however, we respectfully suggest that it would be more appropriate to address these
items at such time in future, especially as we are assessing and analyzing the more
detailed phases of the project, including: detailed design standards for highway
improvements like “Michigan U” vs. signalized intersections; detailed phasing of
construction; certificate of occupancy conditions; and detailed mitigation measures. We
would appreciate the opportunity to further discuss these important issues identified in
your letter.

While our Final TIAR will assess the 25% internal capture rate identified by the
Department; we would also like to ensure that the analysis encompasses meaningful
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alternatives. With this in mind, we are requesting that the Department first complete
its review of the updated TIAR; and then allow for continuing dialogue on traffic impact
mitigation scenarios.

We appreciate that your Department has continued to provide an opportunity to
collaborate with the Department in the formulation of innovative traffic solutions. In
particular, we look forward to working with you in the development of appropriate
conditions which may be considered by the State Land Use Commission as they
deliberate on the District Boundary Amendment petition following the Chapter 343, HRS,
EIS process.

Again, thank you for your time and consideration. If you have any questions or
would like additional information or clarification; please feel free to contact either
Charlene Shibuya or Colleen Suyama of Munekiyo & Hiraga, Inc. at (808) 244-2015 or
our traffic consultant Roger Dyar at (864) 360-7921.

Very truly yours,

Wbl sim FW«W

Olowalu Town LLC

cc: Edwin H. Sniffen - Deputy Director, Highways
Ken Tatsuguchi - Head Planning Engineer
Ferdinand Cajigal - Engineering Program Manager, Maui District
Roger Dyar, P.E. - Traffic Engineer & Transportation Planner
John D. Edwards, Jr., PE. - Traffic Engineer & Transportation Planner
Charlene Shibuya, Munekiyo & Hiraga, Inc.
Colleen Suyama, Munekiyo & Hiraga, Inc.






